
From: Amy Trahan amy@downtownlafayette.org
Subject: RE: DDA Board Meeting

Date: March 9, 2022 at 12:15 PM
To: Michael Lunsford michael@newlouisiana.org

Mr.	Lunsford,
	
I	am	in	receipt	of	your	request	to	receive	mee8ng	no8ces	as	well	as	the	addi8onal	informa8on
you	requested	in	the	email	below.
	
Thanks,
	
Amy Trahan
Director of Finance and Administration
Downtown Development Authority
735 Jefferson Street, Ste. 204
Lafayette, LA 70501
	

O: 337-291-5566 ext. 4
C: 337-501-9769 

	

	
Buy	your	8cket	to	the	RooAop	Crawfish	Boil	today!
	
From:	Michael	Lunsford	<michael@newlouisiana.org>	
Sent:	Tuesday,	March	8,	2022	3:27	PM
To:	Amy	Trahan	<amy@downtownlafayeQe.org>
Subject:	Re:	DDA	Board	Mee8ng
	
Hi,	Amy,	it	appears	I’ve	been	dropped	from	the	mee8ng	no8ce	list.	Could	you	please	add	me	back
in?
	
Also,	I	received	no8ce	for	several	mee8ngs	in	2021,	and	the	2022	mee8ng	schedule,	but	have	not
received	agendas	for	same.	If	you	could	provide	those,	I’d	like	to	get	my	DDA	file	caught	up	to
date.
	
2021-09-27	Special	Mee8ng
2021-11-11	Regular	Mee8ng
2021-12-??	mee8ng	(the	November	19th	2021	email	hand	an	ICS	aQachment	associated	with
January	14,	2021,	but	that	can’t	be	right)
2022-01-13	Regular	Mee8ng
2022-02-10	Regular	Mee8ng
	
I	have	the	agenda	for	the	special	mee8ng	of	October	25,	which	fell	in	the	middle	of	the	range.
However,	if	there	are	any	other	special	mee8ngs	that	occurred	in	between,	please	provide	the
agendas	and	mee8ng	packets.
	
Oh,	and	don’t	forget	to	add	me	back	into	the	mee8ng	no8ce	email	list.
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Oh,	and	don’t	forget	to	add	me	back	into	the	mee8ng	no8ce	email	list.
	
All	the	best,
Michael Lunsford
Executive Director

100 E Vermilion St. Suite 212
Lafayette, LA 70501
(337) 739-3559

On	Dec	17,	2021,	at	1:05	PM,	Amy	Trahan	<amy@downtownlafayeQe.org>	wrote:
	
	
<Mail	AQachment.ics><2022	DDA	Board	Mee8ng	Calendar.pdf>
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